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ISO/IEC JOINT TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 1
SUBCOMMITTEE No.25: INTERCONNECTION OF

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT
WORKING GROUP 3: CUSTOMER PREMISES CABLING

To:  David Law, Chairman IEEE 802.3_

CC: Adam Healey, Vice Chair IEEE 802.3,
Jon Lewis, Secretary, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group,
Konstantinos Karachalios, Secretary, IEEE-SA Standards Board,

Paul Nikolich, Chair, IEEE 802 LMSC,
James Withey, IEEE 802.3 Liaison Officer,

Subject: Liaison from ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 25/WG 3 on multi-drop cabling

Dear Mr Law,

We are writing first to inform you of active work in ISO/IEC JTC1/SC25/WG3 involving multidrop cabling
systems. We have been studying this topic and have begun to draft content regarding cabling in support
of IEEE multidrop applications. We have just entered the stage of developing content.

Secondly, in support of this work, we would like to establish a closer partnership in sharing content
between our group and the 802.3da project. We would like to request that any draft documents be
shared once available and plan to respond in kind. We greatly appreciate any additional information that
can be provided to keep our definitions fully aligned with your active work.

Sincerely,

Albrecht Oehler
Convenor, ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 25/WG 3





